Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 02 April 2025 10:44

To: Development Control

Cc: Heather Morrison

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2091/0B1 - LAND TO NORTH EAST OF LECONFIELD

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, CLEATOR MOOR

Application for the variation of condition 11 of planning permission 4/22/2184/001 — Outline
application for the erection of a new building up to 4000 square metres in floorspace, for various
uses with associated access, car parking, landscaping and engineering works with full details of
scale and access

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections and no comments from Environmental Health on this development.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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